COHEN
WOLE

Julie D. Kohler

Please Reply to Bridgeport
Writer's Direct Dial: {203) 337-4157
E-Mail: jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

May 13, 2008
Via Electronic Mail and First Class Maif

Mr. S. Derek Phelps
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 357
WIRELESS EDGE FAIRFIELD GROUP LLC
Peck Road, Danbury, Connecticut

Dear Mr. Phelps,

As you are aware, Sprint/Nextel is the present anchor tenant on the facility
proposed in Docket No. 357. Given the recent announcement of the new
consortium of Sprint/Nextel and its other partners, it has become clear it's
unlikely that we will be able to have carrier participation at the hearing until its
energy is refocused on this market.

As a result, rather than waste the Council's time and resources Wireless EDGE
requests that the upcoming hearing on May 29, 2008 be tabled. We hereby grant
a three (3) month extension of time. It is our expectation and hope that the
carrier’s internal corporate growth will be in place by that time so that we can
once again set a hearing date with its participation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

cc.  Thomas McHugh, Wireless EDGE Fairfield Group LLC
J. Gerard O’ Callaghan, Intervenor
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